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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANGE

The Wabash Station is a one story, H plan, Jacobean style building. Built of rock-
faced ashlar cut stone quarried locally, it sits on a stone and concrete foundation
with a Qartia] basement under the north end. Referred to in 1909 as a Tudor-Gothic
design,” the exterior has several important features, such as a 3 part gable roof
with grooved, interlocking red clay tiles and its distinctive stone copings along
the parapet walls, the two entrance porches, and the small circular, attic story
windows of Tudor quality in the front and back of each gable end. (Photo 1)

The station can be entered on both the east and west sides through large double

doors with transoms. The west entrance has a 13’ x 15' portico which extends to the

curb and served as added protection for those people arriving in hacks. On all three

sides of the portico one can read. "WABASH" caryed in stone. éPhotoZ) Since the

tracks are lower than the street and the floop of thd buildirg fs harmonious with' the

. the street entrance and Tevel, the east entrance porch in front'of the two'double
doors,and the.center prajecting bay is designed; as a wide uncovered conlrete, U shaped,

‘terrace with four steps leading down to the tracks. (Photo 3), On the projecting bay
is the word "Columbia", with the 18" letters carved in stone.”“ (Photo 4) Details

of decorative stone work, roof tiles, and the brackets at the eaves can be seen in

Photo 5.

Built to serve only as a pasgenger station, the interior construction and design lent
itself to a more "home-1ike"~ atmosphere and was finished in mahogany woodwork with
concrete floors. The ticket offices, with ticket windows still intact, are at the
south end; the ladies waiting room, 18' x 17', and the restrooms are at the north end;
‘and ‘the large, 52' x 21', general waiting room with its 3' x 11' projecting bay is in
the center. In the main room the ceiling is plastered. Four beams are exposed ex-
emplifing King'Post trussing with auxillary braces. Interior -walls are plastered and
painted. (Plan 1) —
: e : T .

Costing approximately $15,000 and measuring 106' x 27', the building was constructed
by Leonard Wolfe, St. Louis, and contains all the modern conweniences. It was heated by
“hot water; the heating plant and fuel storage tanks located in the partial basement.

Unlike most stations, there is no platform covering or extended eaves. A concrete
platform was laid at the same time as the station was built. It was intentionally
large and long as exemplified by this statement: "the platform will run along &he
east side and the north end of the building, allowing ample room for crowds..."

Many improvements were made to the yards and tracks at this same time. Because of the
new station's location and that of the freight house, a Y track was also implemented.
This enabled the trains tg back in, thus depositing passengers and freight at their
appropriate destinations.

The Freight Housé, an important” elemént in that it is the original depot, was built
of tongue and groove frame construction ard was a combination depot, seryving both
freight and passengers. (Photo 6) Lying just northeast of the new station, it mea-
sures approximately 90' x 26'. By converting this structure into the freight house
and not tearing it down, the Railroad was able to maintain an office with adequate
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service during the construction of the new station.6 Even though is was altered to
more favorably suit its new purpose a few of the old characteristic elements still
remain, such as some of the original large sliding freight doors and the extended 6'
overhang of the eaves with slightly decorative brackets. (Photo 7) The interior
has concrete floors; walls and ceilings were originally covered with beveled wood
siding, but much of this has been removed, leaving the framing exposed. There is
electicity to the building but no heating or plumbing.

These two buildings are located in the urban setting just a few blocks from the heart
of downtown Columbia and are surrounded by a mixture of other buildings, such as
churches, businesses, and a few remaining residences. To be noted is the First
Christian Church, built 1892, just across 10th St. from the station. This building,
also of native stone, gives a visual coherence to the area. (Photo 8)

FOOTNOTES:

1. "Plans Here for Wabash Station," Columbia Tribune, May 14, 1909, p. 1.

2. "Up Goes New Depot," University Missourian, Oct. 13, 1909, p.4.

3. "Writes of New Station," Columbia Tribune, May 24, 1909, p.1.

4, "Dirt Broken For Wabash Station,” Columbia Daily Tribune, July 27, 1909, p.1.
5. Ibid., p.1l.

6. Ibid., p.1.
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FOOTNOTES:

1. "New Wabash Station Promised," Columbia Missouri Herald, April 23, 1909, p.1.
2. "Plans Here For Wabash Station," Columbia Tribune, May 14, 1909, p.1.
3. Federal Register, Vol. 44, No. 26, fTuesday, February 6, 1979.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Wabash Station and Frieght House served as a gateway to the city and played an
integral part in the growth of Columbia. Mr. Miller, V.P. and General Manager of the
Wabash Railroad, expressed this same yiew when he announced the construction of a new
station, "The Wabash Railroad is proud of: the magnificant progress which Columbia is
making and we want.to contribute our full share, for the interest of the city and the
road are ipseparable,”’ This station was built at a time when Columbia was experiencing
rapid”growth, with almost all of the'material godds), ‘new businéss, :ahd-itsgrowing .-
population arriving daily by train. Under construction from August 1909 until July 1910,
the station, in style and finish, is "different from anything the Wabash has on21ts en-
tire system and will be a building that will grace a town of Columbia's size.".

Jpening for business on Saturday, July 16, 1910, the station is evidence of the close
sonnection of "town and gown". Many of the passengers arriving on the Wabash were con-
wected with the University, either as students and staff or as the interested public from
-hroughout the state attending short courses and conventions offered at the University.
‘his association is visibleas well in the very design of the station; in almost every
‘eport writers mention the Tudor-Gothic design equating it with the néw White Campus
wildings. This style of architecture, using native stone, can be evidenced on other
‘olumbia buildings, exemplifying the important relationship between the“city and the
‘niversity. Unfortunately, most of these structures, such as the Broadway Methodist

hurch and the Campus View Apartments, have been destroyed; therefore, enhancing the need
o retain the station. .
' ) AR PR RN ¥ I PO

he Wabash continued to serve Columbia until 1964 when it merged with the Norfoikland‘ i

estern and that name is now used. The very fact that the station has been in unintere’

u?teg'use and of continued service to the city makes it an important landmark for
slumbia. ' ’

e City Council, realizing the significance of this station to the histoffé,ﬁfé%é??ﬁ&iéﬁ
reds of the city, recently negotiated with the Railroad for the purchase of séyén acpes’
wcluding the station, freight house, and track area. During this procedure'and on re-"
test of the ICC, the station and freight house were determingd eligible for the National
:gister of Historic Places in accordance with 36CFR part 63.~ The track ayea i deemed -
r parking space, but as yet no final decision. has been made as to the uSé*@?}ihe sta-

‘on and/or the freight house. A public hearing was held to réceive recommendations;

me of the considerations are a terminal for city transit services, an educational ..
cility, a museum, leased office space, etc. The City Planning and Zoning Commission,

e Columbja Art League, and others have worked closely in this cooperative effort for
storic preservation.
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1 “Big Business on the Branch," Columbia Tribune, Jan. 5, 1909, p.4. _

2. "Dirt Broken for Wabash Station,"™ ColTumbig Dai]y Tribune Ju]y 27, 1909, p.1.
3. Federal Register, Vol. 44, No. 26, Tuesday, February 6, 1979

g. "Here's New Wabash Stat1on," Un1vers1ty Missourian, May 19, 1909, p.1.
6

Memo, Planning and Zoning Commission, May 20, 1977.
“New Wabash Depot Here," University M1ssour1an April 21, 1909, p.1.
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7. "New Wabash Station Promised," Columbia Missouri Herald, April 23, 1909, p.1.
8. "Plans Here for Wabash Station," Columbia fribune, May 14, 1909, p.1.

9. "Suggestions Flowing on City Use of Depot,” Columbia Tribune, June 24, 1977.
10. "Up Goes New Depot," University Missourian, October 13, 1909, p.4.

11. "Writes of New Station,™ Columbia Tribune, May 24, 1909, p.1.
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which parallels the Fréight House 140', continuing on a SE 1ine which parallels the
Freight House approximately 50' to the E edge of the concrete platform, then on a
Tine SW along the edge of said platform to a point 15' S of the Station's S facade,
then W on a 1ine approximately 40' to the beginning point.

ITEM NUMBER 11 PAGE 1

2. James M. Denny, State Contact Person
Section Chief, Nominations-Survey
Department of Natural Resources
Office of Historic Preservation 314/751-4096
P.0. Box 176
Jefferson City Missouri 65102
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FLOOR PLAN

WABASH RAILROAD STATION
COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
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